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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	3.30.2023

	Subject:
	Clarification Information

	Solicitation Number:
	6100058381

	Due Date/Time:
	4.10.2023 at 1:30 pm

	Addendum Number:
	1






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes: (answers in red).
1. Items 1 and 5- ASPHALT,SP19MM,<0.3MESAL,PG64-22 
0. this is related to the “Binder Course (leveling) – Modified HI-RAP Requirements” special provision, correct?-That is correct
0. PG 64S-22 or PG 58S-22 can be used according to the special provision, or does the District require one or the other virgin grades?   Please clarify.-please follow the standard special provision
1. Items 2 and 6 - ASPHALT,SP9.5MM,SRL=ANY,ESAL=ANY,PG64-22
1. Can PG 64S-22 be used?-Yes, PG 64S-22 can be used.
1. Items 3 and 7 - ASPHALT,SP9.5MM,SRL=H,.3-<3MESAL,PG64-22
2. Can PG 64S-22 be used?-Yes, PG64S-22 can be used
2. Current reference for MESAL on approved JMF’s would be 0.3<30 MESAL.   Will that be acceptable?-yes, this is acceptable
1. Items 4 and 8 - ASPHALT,SP9.5MM,<0.3MESAL,PG58-28F 
3. Can PG 58S-28 be used rather than the PG58-28F referenced in the item description?-Yes, PG 58S-28 can be used


Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Nathan Sykes
Title: 	Roadway Programs Specialist
Phone: 	724-357-2825
Email:  	nasykes@pa.gov
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